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CATALOGUE. 3

List of members of St. Mark's Church in 1848.

Creen.

Commissions of Robert Nelles,
tenant-Colonel, Colonel, signed b
1822, Loaned by Mrs, Alf. Ball.

Books presented by Miss Cathline.

Masonic apron of silk, with emblems painced. Loaned by Mrs. Burke.

Deeds of land granted to John McFarland, 1799, etc., with signature of
Peter Russel. Loaned by James McFarland.

Scrip for four shillings, 1773, Pennsylvania ; scrip for two dollars, Que-
bec, 1814 ; Muster Roll ot Company of Butler’s Rangers, signed by Jacob
Ba!' Loaned by C. F. Ball,

Fowder Horn, with date 1784, G. B. Loaned by P

: ercy Ball,
Wampum, given to Warner Nelles, when made” Chief at Grand River,
oaned by Mrs, Percy Ball.

‘Two Silhouettes of United Empire Loyalists. Loaned by Mrs. E. Secord.
Steel engraving of first Brock's monument, Presented by Alf. Ball.
Plan of Niagara Dock and Harbor Co., 1831. Loaned by John A. Blake.
Collecting bag, presented by St. Andrew’s church,
Collecting box, St. Mark’s presented by Henry Paffard,
Walfile iron, presented by Mrs, H. Clement.
['i Water color, copy of Lady Simcoe’s View of Niagara, 1794, Copied
and Presented by F, H Granger.

Pen and Ink Sketch of Niagara and Fort George, 1806. Copied from
Herriott’s Travels, and presented by Miss Semple, Toronto,

View of Taking of Niagara in 1813. Copied by permission of Hon. P, A.
Porter, Niagara Falls, N, Y.

Medal presented by Rev. J. C. Garrett.

Key of Tower Magazine, Wm, Monro, Esdaile, Wisconsin.

Pencil outline of Fort Niagara and works of Fort Mississagua, by Gen.
Geo. Seaton Gordon, 1824 ; Queenston Suspension Br

Presented by Miss

Grimsby, as Lieutenant, Captain, Lieu-
y different Governors in 1788, 17934, 1815,

idge, 1850, Presented
by H. Winnett, Queen's Hotsl,

Water-color View of Fort Niagara, River and Gleaner Printing office,
Niagara. Loaned by ] P.Merritt and Mrs. Mack.

Pencil drawing ot Niagara river, 1846, Mrs. Radcliff, Toronto.
Pencil outline sketch of Niagara River in 1813,

Made by Mrs. Quade.
Presented by Miss Quade, Ransomville.
Yarn reel and wheel, brass candlestick before 1812, Loaned by J. A,
Konkle,

Two tables over a hundred years old. Commission of Philip Van Court-
land ~ecord, 1825. Loaned by Mrs. E. Secord.

Judge’s badge, Provincial Agricultural Fair, held at Niagara, 1850;
cookery book, printed in Niagara 1846 ; book belonging to Niagara library,
1825 ; clogs, tinder box. Presented by Miss Crouch,

'en Copies Canadian Punch., 1850.

Speech of Bishop Strachan, 1828, Presented by Miss Claus.

Lanthorn, powder horn, toasting rack. Presented by P. Whitmore.

Collcction of arrow heads. Loaned by O. McGuire.

Copper warming pan. Loaned by Jas. Doritty.

Fruit plate, formerly owned by Sir Peregrine Maitland ; returns of First
Lincoln Militia, 1838. Presented by Mrs. D. Servos.

Indenture relating to the will of Col. John Butler, 1799, Loaned by
Johnson Butler, St. Davids.

Water color of Commandant’s house and Butler’s barracks.
by Capt, Geale.

Coat of Labrador seal from Northwest. Presented by D. O. Secord.

Copy of portrait of Gen. Sir Isaac Brock. Presented by Henry Garrett,

ommission of Capt. Baxter, with signature William V., 1835. Loaned

by Miss Baxter.

Receipt for fire bell, 1839. Presented by R. Reid.

Collection of cannon balls from 18 Ibs, down. Loaned by R. Taylor.

Thirteen coins presented by Mrs. Alma.

Blunderbus used on mail co wches of England
Buchner, 1837, Loaned by W. Allam, Virgil,

Pair of carders, Loaned by John Redhead.

Lithograph of Desjardens "Canal Bridge Accident. By R. Wilkinson.

Presented

; sword carried by Capt.




